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#00508-Janitorial Services Master Contract
Tier 1-Vendor Enrollment Form
Purpose of Form
The purpose of this form is enrollment into the Pre-Qualified list of vendors eligible for the second tier solicitation of the Janitorial Services Master Contract #00508, facilitated by the Washington State Department of Enterprise Services (DES).
Second Tier Solicitation requests will be posted on an as needed basis. Vendors do not need to have coverage state-wide. Vendors on the pre-qualified list may choose which second tier solicitations to submit a bid. The State of Washington does not represent or guarantee any minimum purchase.
Send completed form to: DESfacilitiGroundRec@des.wa.gov
((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
COMPANY INFORMATION

Contractor information: Provide the below information, which will be used for contract administration for enrollment and in any future bid process for work contracts (Tier II).

1. Legal Business Name
______________________________________________________
2. DBA


______________________________________________________
3. Federal Tax Identification Number 
_______________________________________________
4. Washington State Department of Revenue Tax Registration number _____________________
5. Company Mailing Address

________________________________________________

________________________________________________

________________________________________________

6. Main Contact Name


________________________________________________

Email

________________________________________________

Phone

________________________________________________

7. Usage Reporting Contact Name
________________________________________________

Email

________________________________________________

                                 Phone
               ________________________________________________

8. Payment Contact Name

________________________________________________




Email

________________________________________________




Phone

________________________________________________


((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
REFERENCES

Provide a minimum of five commercial or government references for which your company has delivered janitorial services. MUST INCLUDE EMAIL!
1.
Customer:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:
     

2.
Customer:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:
     

3.
Customer:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:
     
4. 
Customer:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:
     

5.
Customer:

Contact:

Phone:

Email:
     

((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((((
MINIMUM QUALIFICATION QUESTIONAIRRE:

You must meet all the qualifications below to enroll. Please check the corresponding box to question to ensure compliance.
YES       NO
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Are you licensed and insured to provide Janitorial Services in the state of Washington?

   FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Are you currently registered in the Washington Electronic Business Solutions 

System (WEBS) and agree to maintain current and accurate information in WEBS?
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webs/
 FORMCHECKBOX 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
          Are you currently registered with the Washington Statewide payee Desk?


  http://www.des.wa.gov/services/ContractingPurchasing/Business/VendorPay/Pages/default.aspx
 FORMCHECKBOX 
          FORMCHECKBOX 
          Do you agree with all terms and conditions of Master Contract #00508 as well as all corresponding amendments? 

https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/apps/ContractSearch/ContractSummary.aspx?c=00508
 FORMCHECKBOX 
          FORMCHECKBOX 
     
Do the signatories to this Agreement represent that they have the authority to bind their respective organizations to this Agreement?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
          FORMCHECKBOX 
     
Do you acknowledge that it is solely your responsibility for downloading Solicitations and all related attachments, exhibits and amendments from WEBS?
Authorizing Signature



Print Name



Date
____________________________________
______________________________
_____________
DES Authorizing Signature
___________________________


Farrell Presnell
________________        _____________
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